Sullivan, Michelle A HLTH:EX

From: Henry, Bonnie HLTH:EX

Sent: May 31, 2021 8:31 PM

To: PATTY DALY

Cc: XT:Ballem, Penny HLTH:IN

Subject: Fwd:522  was given moderna

I am not sure why/how she believes 522 received Moderna but might be helpful to have someone from the clinic or
an MHO follow up.

My best,

Bonnie

Dr Bonnie Henry
Provincial Health Officer
Ministry of Health

Bonnie.henry@gov.bc.ca
517,519

Begin forwarded message:
From:5-22
Date: May 31, 2021 at 7:53:30 PM PDT

To: "Henry, Bonnie HLTH:EX" <Bonnie.Henry@gov.bc.ca>
Subject:S-22 was given moderna

[EXTERNAL]

Hi Dr Henry,

15.22 who was given the moderna vaccine at the convention centre on Friday.
No one has once tried to call to say anything, | found out from reading a cbc news article this morning.
§22 we are already Leary of the whole health care system and | am incredibly
saddened that no one has reached out to say anything to us.

No warning, no apology, not a word. | like many others want to get back to a semi normal life but |
would never be willing to signS-22 up for a vaccine that has not been given the green light for teens.
| do understand it is in the process of being tested but our right to choose was taken away and not once
did anyone reach out to warn us let alone see how s.22 is doing.

522

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone
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